From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Peter Wenzl
Subject: Re: URGENT: Genomic characterization of world soybean germplasm collections
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:25:27 PM

No problem. just waned to make sure.

If you are able to come, it would be good if you could give a short overview of DivSeek--
mission and goals.

scott

On Jan 27, 2015, at 4:21 PM, Peter Wenzl <peter.wenzl@croptrust.org> wrote:

15-17 of April, then - hadn't realised that the meeting decision had already been
taken... (I'm still digging through a deep inbox - sorry!) Peter

On Tue, Jan 27, 2015 at 10:14 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>
wrote:

you mean 15-17 or 13-15? Meeting is on the 16th.

scott

On Jan 27, 2015, at 3:48 PM, Peter Wenzl
<peter.wenzl@croptrust.org> wrote:

Arriving 13th, leaving 15th, probably (funds permitting).

Will become more responsive, once I've dug my way out of the pile
that was awaiting me on my new desk!

Cheers, Peter

PS: pls. note my new email address - thanks!

On Tue, Jan 27, 2015 at 7:24 PM, Scott Allen Jackson

<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:
Hi FOIks, Could I get a quick head count by response to this

email as to those that are planning to attend this meeting? | need
this to secure a room block and get a conference room for us.

just respond to me with a yes, and what days you plan to stay at
the hotel:

example:
Yes, arriving 15th leaving 17th.

Thanks, Scott
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